
Mailing Address: 

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARDS 
CITY HALL, 300 SOUTH ADAMS STREET 
BOX A-10 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

Location Address: 

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARDS 
CITY HALL, 300 SOUTH ADAMS STREET 
BOX A-10 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

 

 
 

 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD 

FROM: Stephanie Howard, Code Compliance Coordinator, Environmental Services 

DATE: October 21, 2024 

SUBJECT: 2025 Schedule of Meetings 
 

Below are the deadline filing dates for submission of applications to the Municipal Code 
Enforcement Board and the public hearing dates for 2025. All meetings will be held at 6:00 p.m. 
in the 1st Floor Conference Room, Renaissance Center Building, 435 N. Macomb Street, 
unless otherwise noted. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING DATES 

 
FEBRUARY 18, 2025 
APRIL 15, 2025 
JUNE 17, 2025 
AUGUST 19, 2025 
OCTOBER 21, 2025 
NOVEMBER 18, 2025 

 
The above meeting dates may be subject to change. For specific information, please contact 
the Code Compliance Coordinator at (850) 891-7108. Thank you. 
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